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Hi Everyone,



 



I wanted to let you know that concurrence review for my rule package (New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration for PM2.5 and greenhouse gases) will be during the week of December 13-17.  I will email you documents on Friday, the 10th.  Comments are due back to me at 9:00 a.m. on December 20th .  It will be a scramble to get the rule package to the director’s office on January 3rd so I appreciate your timely review.  Please let me know if you will not be available at that time.



 



Thank you!
Jill
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RE: another rule question

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



That Monday, Feb 21st is a holiday……?



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:09 AM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: RE: another rule question



 



If we get it out the Monday after adoption.



 



From: INAHARA Jill 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:19 AM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RE: another rule question



 



So do you think there will be enough time for SOS to do their thing and have the rules effective on 03/01?  I promise not to go on vacation the day after my rule is adopted so I can help you with the filing!



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:15 AM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: RE: another rule question



 



Hi Jill,



 



Thank you.



 



You don’t need to include a date in the field, just the phrase “upon filing.”  We don’t know when the shuttle will deliver the packet to SOS.   If the rule must be effective on a certain date, then we need to get it to SOS with time to spare.  Administrative rules must be filed within 10 days after the EQC adopts the rule. 



 



Maggie



 



 



From: INAHARA Jill 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 2:33 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: another rule question



 



Hi Maggie,



 



Welcome back!  Hope the surgery and recovery went well.  



 



I have a question about the effective date of rules.  My rules will go to the EQC on February 17/18.  I have an effective date in the rules of March 1, 2011.  When will the rules be filed with the SOS?  If that date is later than 03/01/11, then the filing date will be the effective date, correct?



 



Thank you!



Jill
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RE: PM2.5/GHG Permanent Rulemaking Review
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Hi everyone,



 



I reviewed the changes to the PM2.5/GHG NSR/PSD rules.  The proposed LRAPA rules are at least as stringent as the corresponding DEQ rules.



 



I did not review Titles 37 and 44 (Jerry Ebersole should probably review this) or any of the fee rules (Andrea Curtis should review?).   



 



Thank you,



Jill



 



From: Robbye Lanier [mailto:robbye@lrapa.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:39 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Cc: HUEFTLE Max; LOPEZ Sandra; HOUGH Merlyn; VANDEHEY Maggie; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: PM2.5/GHG Permanent Rulemaking Review



 



Jill:



 



As you are aware, LRAPA is doing Permanent Rulemaking in congruence with DEQ on PM2.5 to make the recently adopted temporary rule permanent. We will have a hearing at the board of directors meeting in January and February with opportunity for public comment. 



 



Procedurally per the LRAPA-DEQ joint rulemaking agreement, if going on Public Notice and to a Public Hearing, we would ask for a stringency review of the proposed rule prior to public notice. This rulemaking is follow up to the previous emergency rulemaking. 



 



The Proposed Rules are located on the LRAPA website at the following link:



 



http://www.lrapa.org/downloads/publications/October_Agenda_Item_and_Staff_Report.pdf



 



 



So, in order to satisfy steps 2 and 3 of the LRAPA-DEQ joint rulemaking agreement, we are forwarding to you the proposed rule changes (link below) regarding the LRAPA PM2.5/GHG rules.  As outlined in step 3 of the agreement, our request is for DEQ to:



 



3. DEQ provides response to LRAPA



In written correspondence (US mail, fax or email), DEQ confirms it has reviewed the package; has determined the proposed LRAPA rules are at least as stringent as the corresponding AQ rules; and authorizes LRAPA to move ahead on behalf of the EQC regarding a joint LRAPA/DEQ public comment period and public hearing.



 



Since our primary DEQ technical contact for PM2.5/GHG issues has been Jill Inahara, we have forwarded a copy of the proposed LRAPA rule changes to her for review per this email, and by copy of this e-mail to the DEQ Rules Coordinator, Maggie Vandehey, and to the Air Quality Rules Coordinator, Margaret Oliphant.



 



Thank you in advance for your review and response! A reply-all response would ensure that everyone is in the information loop.



 



Please let me know if someone else should be included on this correspondence or if you have any questions or need further information. Thanks.



 



 



Regards-



Robbye Lanier - Environmental Technician



LRAPA



1010 Main Street



Springfield, OR 97477



541-736-1056 ext. 214



541-726-1205 (fax)



 



 



 



Regards-



Robbye Lanier - Environmental Technician



LRAPA



1010 Main Street



Springfield, OR 97477



541-736-1056 ext. 214



541-726-1205 (fax)
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Will do, Maggie.



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:29 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: Please verify



 



Hi Jill,



 



It looks like SOS did not print a correct version of the temporary rule for 340-225-0060.  Please compare each temporary rule filed with what SOS actually printed and let me know so I can contact SOS with corrections. 



 



For the permanent rule, please use an Arabic 1 rather than a Roman numeral I, unless you mean the letter I.



 



Jill, rule writers are responsible for verifying that SOS published our notices and our rule as submitted. The 



 



Checklist



Verify publications



_________



Review publications to verify that notice was accurately published in the Bulletin and newspapers and on DEQ’s website.  The Bulletin is on the SOS website at: http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/rules.htm.  Contact your Division Rules Coordinators if publication is inaccurate.   



 



Instructions



Verify Publications



Review all printed information to verify it was accurately published in the Bulletin or newspapers. Contact your division rules coordinator if you encounter problems. The secretary of state website for the Bulletin is http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/rules.htm. Retain a copy of all print material published by the print media (including a copy of the information printed in the Bulletin). These will become part of the permanent rulemaking record.



 



 



 



SOS Printing 



 



340-225-0060 



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD Class I Areas 



 



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following methods must be used: 



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification. 



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must meet the following requirements: 



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in Table I below. [Table not printed. See Ed. Note.] 



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times. 



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants. 



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times. 



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced is available from the agency.] 



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 



Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A 



Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02; DEQ 10-2010(Temp), f. 8-31-10, cert. ef. 9-1-10 thru 2-28-11 



 



 



AS SENT TO SOS



340-225-0060



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD Class I Areas



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following methods must be used:



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification.



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must meet the following requirements:



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class I impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020 Table I. 



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times 



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class II impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants.



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times.



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020
Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A
Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02



 



 



Approve by EQC



 



340-225-0060



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD



Class I Areas



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following



methods must be used:



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222



or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all



PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification.



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions



222 or 224) must meet the following requirements:



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if



modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class I



impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020 Table I below. [Table not printed. See Ed. Note.]



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the



increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment



Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if



modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class II



impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants.



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD



Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source



must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts



plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations



are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times.



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are available from the agency.]



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020



Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A



Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02



 



Thank you.



 



Maggie V



(503) 229-6878
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		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Cc

		OLIPHANT Margaret
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		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; OLIPHANT.Margaret@deq.state.or.us



Sorry it’s taken me so long to get back to you on this, Maggie.  Everything in Division 225 looks fine except for 340-225-0060(2)(a) and (c) as noted below.  As far as the table references, I messed up on those because I wasn’t sure if we were supposed to include a link or just have the tables available.  Then in 340-225-0090(3), the formatting looks weird…(3) is in the same paragraph as (2).



 



EPA defines class areas as Class I, Class II and Class III.  



 



Can you send me a notice when SOS prints our rules (April EQC) and I’ll check them?



 



Thank you,



Jill



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:29 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: Please verify



 



Hi Jill,



 



It looks like SOS did not print a correct version of the temporary rule for 340-225-0060.  Please compare each temporary rule filed with what SOS actually printed and let me know so I can contact SOS with corrections. 



 



For the permanent rule, please use an Arabic 1 rather than a Roman numeral I, unless you mean the letter I.



 



Jill, rule writers are responsible for verifying that SOS published our notices and our rule as submitted. The 



 



Checklist



Verify publications



_________



Review publications to verify that notice was accurately published in the Bulletin and newspapers and on DEQ’s website.  The Bulletin is on the SOS website at: http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/rules.htm.  Contact your Division Rules Coordinators if publication is inaccurate.   



 



Instructions



Verify Publications



Review all printed information to verify it was accurately published in the Bulletin or newspapers. Contact your division rules coordinator if you encounter problems. The secretary of state website for the Bulletin is http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/rules.htm. Retain a copy of all print material published by the print media (including a copy of the information printed in the Bulletin). These will become part of the permanent rulemaking record.



 



 



 



SOS Printing 



 



340-225-0060 



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD Class I Areas 



 



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following methods must be used: 



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification. 



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must meet the following requirements: 



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in Table I below. [Table not printed. See Ed. Note.] 



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times. 



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants. 



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times. 



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced is available from the agency.] 



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 



Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A 



Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02; DEQ 10-2010(Temp), f. 8-31-10, cert. ef. 9-1-10 thru 2-28-11 



 



 



AS SENT TO SOS



340-225-0060



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD Class I Areas



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following methods must be used:



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification.



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must meet the following requirements:



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class I impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020 Table I. 



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times 



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class II impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants.



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times.



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020
Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A
Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02



 



 



Approve by EQC



 



340-225-0060



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD



Class I Areas



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following



methods must be used:



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222



or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all



PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification.



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions



222 or 224) must meet the following requirements:



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if



modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class I



impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020 Table I below. [Table not printed. See Ed. Note.]



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the



increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment



Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if



modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the Class II



impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants.



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD



Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source



must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts



plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations



are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times.



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are available from the agency.]



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020



Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A



Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02



 



Thank you.



 



Maggie V



(503) 229-6878
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Hi Reviewers,



 



I will have the PM2.5/GHG New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration rulemaking package to you on Friday, February 11.   We decided to delay it until the April EQC meeting instead of the February one because we wanted to open up the public comment period again based on comments we got.  I need comments back from you on Friday, February 18.  Thank you in advance for your time!
Jill
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citing tables in rules

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Hi Maggie,



Can you tell me how I’m supposed to reference tables in the rules?  This is what I have in there now.  



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]



 



Thank you!



Jill
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RE  340-225-0060.msg
RE: 340-225-0060

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Hi Maggie – It doesn’t look like I responded to this email and if not, I apologize!!  There is only Table 1, not Table I.  I will make sure it doesn’t say Table I anywhere!!  Table 1 in division 225 got moved to Table 1 in Division 200 at http://www.deq.state.or.us/aq/rules/div200/200Tables.pdf.  Boy, I really messed up that, didn’t I?  It is corrected in the permanent rule!!



Jill



 



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:03 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: 340-225-0060



 



Hi Jill,



The rulemaking proposes deleting OAR 340-225-0060 but I can’t find the table. I know where to find OAR 340-200-0020 – Table 1 but I don’t know where to find Table I.  The only tables at Oregon Administrative Rules for division 225 are -0020 and -0030. 



Can you direct me to the table referenced below?



 



340-225-0060



Requirements for Demonstrating Compliance with Standards and Increments in PSD Class I Areas



For determining compliance with standards and increments in PSD Class I areas, the following methods must be used: 



(1) Before January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must model impacts and demonstrate compliance with standards and increments on all PSD Class I areas that may be affected by the source or modification.



(2) On or after January 1, 2003, the owner or operator of a source (where required by divisions 222 or 224) must meet the following requirements:



(a) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with increments if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in Table I below. [Table not printed. See Ed. Note.] 



(b) If the above requirement is not satisfied, the owner or operator must also show that the increased source impacts (above Baseline Concentration) plus Competing PSD Increment Consuming Source Impacts are less than the PSD increments for all averaging times. 



(c) A single source impact analysis will be sufficient to show compliance with standards if modeled impacts from the source being evaluated are demonstrated to be less than the impact levels specified in OAR 340-200-0020, Table 1 for all pollutants. 



(d) If the requirement of (2)(a) is not satisfied, and background monitoring data for each PSD Class I area shows that the NAAQS is more controlling than the PSD increment then the source must also demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS by showing that their total modeled impacts plus total modeled Competing NAAQS Source Impacts plus General Background Concentrations are less than the NAAQS for all averaging times. 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced is available from the agency.] 



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020
Stats. Implemented: ORS 468A
Hist.: DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; DEQ 11-2002, f. & cert. ef. 10-8-02; DEQ 10-2010(Temp), f. 8-31-10, cert. ef. 9-1-10 thru 2-28-11 



 



Thank you.



 



Maggie V



(503) 229-6878
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RE: citing tables in rules

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



1.        If the table is in the text, then I won’t be referencing it anywhere, correct?  



2.       If there isn’t room in the text and we have a separate table, what should I say?  



 



Thanks, Maggie!



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:30 AM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: RE: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Jill,



 



“… on Table 4, Fuel Analysis Requirements.”  You can put the table in the text where you want it and we have to submit a second document with only the table.  



Maggie



From: INAHARA Jill 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:27 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Maggie,



Can you tell me how I’m supposed to reference tables in the rules?  This is what I have in there now.  



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]



 



Thank you!



Jill



 






RE  citing tables in rules.msg
RE: citing tables in rules

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		RECIPIENTS/CN=MVANDEH





That helps, Maggie.  What about the case when I just refer to a table that is in a separate file because it is too large to put into the text of the rule?  How do I cite that table?  Like this?  My only concern is that some rules reference TWO tables so I'm not sure where they would go if they "click" here.  



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s) WEBSITE.]



Or do I say a copy is available from DEQ?



Thank you!

Jill



-----Original Message-----

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Fri 2/4/2011 8:56 AM

To: INAHARA Jill

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules

 

 



Hi Jill,



 



I think I confused things by using the word "text." Here are a couple of examples that may help.



 



EXAMPLE 1



 



1.       The player must submit the appropriate fee shown in Table 1.



Table 1



	

Fee Schedule for fun



	

Type



	 



	Amount



	

Jumping Jack



		$.01 



	

Hopscotch



	 



	$.04 



	



 



        



        



 



 



 



2.       The player must have fun.



3.       If the player fails to have fun, we will not refund any fees.



If you do this, you also have to copy the table into a separate file AND leave it here. (I know it is crazy but that is what SOS needs.)



 



EXAMPLE 2



1.       The player must submit the fee associated with the activity before engaging in any fun. The fee for:



a.       Jumping Jack is $.01; and



b.      Hopscotch is $.04.



2.       The player must have fun. 



3.       If the player fails to have fun, we will not refund any fees.



 



Maggie



X6878



 



From: INAHARA Jill 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:56 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules



 



1.        If the table is in the text, then I won't be referencing it anywhere, correct?  



2.       If there isn't room in the text and we have a separate table, what should I say?  



 



Thanks, Maggie!



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:30 AM

To: INAHARA Jill

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Jill,



 



". on Table 4, Fuel Analysis Requirements."  You can put the table in the text where you want it and we have to submit a second document with only the table.  



Maggie



From: INAHARA Jill 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:27 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Maggie,



Can you tell me how I'm supposed to reference tables in the rules?  This is what I have in there now.  



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s) <http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARs_300/OAR_340/_340_tables/340-228-0639%2012%3A16.pdf> .]



 



Thank you!



Jill



 








RE  citing tables in rules.msg
RE: citing tables in rules

		From

		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		RECIPIENTS/CN=MVANDEH



So I should take out all language that says:

[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s) WEBSITE.] ?





-----Original Message-----

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Fri 2/4/2011 9:18 AM

To: INAHARA Jill

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules

 

EXAMPLE - If the table is in a separate rule.



1. The player must submit the fee shown in Table 1 under OAR-340-999-0001 before engaging in any fun listed in Table 2 under OAR 340-999-0022  (All referenced tables in the SOS filed rule must be submitted whether they have changed or not.)



EXAMPLE - If the table is in a separate section under the same rule.



1. The player must submit the fee shown in Table 1 under section (2).

2.	TABLE 1 





-----Original Message-----

From: INAHARA Jill 

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:01 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules





That helps, Maggie.  What about the case when I just refer to a table that is in a separate file because it is too large to put into the text of the rule?  How do I cite that table?  Like this?  My only concern is that some rules reference TWO tables so I'm not sure where they would go if they "click" here.  



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s) WEBSITE.]



Or do I say a copy is available from DEQ?



Thank you!

Jill



-----Original Message-----

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Fri 2/4/2011 8:56 AM

To: INAHARA Jill

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules

 

 



Hi Jill,



 



I think I confused things by using the word "text." Here are a couple of examples that may help.



 



EXAMPLE 1



 



1.       The player must submit the appropriate fee shown in Table 1.



Table 1



	

Fee Schedule for fun



	

Type



	 



	Amount



	

Jumping Jack



		$.01 



	

Hopscotch



	 



	$.04 



	



 



        



        



 



 



 



2.       The player must have fun.



3.       If the player fails to have fun, we will not refund any fees.



If you do this, you also have to copy the table into a separate file AND leave it here. (I know it is crazy but that is what SOS needs.)



 



EXAMPLE 2



1.       The player must submit the fee associated with the activity before engaging in any fun. The fee for:



a.       Jumping Jack is $.01; and



b.      Hopscotch is $.04.



2.       The player must have fun. 



3.       If the player fails to have fun, we will not refund any fees.



 



Maggie



X6878



 



From: INAHARA Jill 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:56 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules



 



1.        If the table is in the text, then I won't be referencing it anywhere, correct?  



2.       If there isn't room in the text and we have a separate table, what should I say?  



 



Thanks, Maggie!



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:30 AM

To: INAHARA Jill

Subject: RE: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Jill,



 



". on Table 4, Fuel Analysis Requirements."  You can put the table in the text where you want it and we have to submit a second document with only the table.  



Maggie



From: INAHARA Jill 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:27 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: citing tables in rules



 



Hi Maggie,



Can you tell me how I'm supposed to reference tables in the rules?  This is what I have in there now.  



 



[ED. NOTE: Table referenced in this rule are not included in rule text.  Click here for PDF copy of table(s) <http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARs_300/OAR_340/_340_tables/340-228-0639%2012%3A16.pdf> .]



 



Thank you!



Jill
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Archived Rules at SOS
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		INAHARA Jill

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		RECIPIENTS/CN=Mvandeh





Hi Maggie,



Does SOS archive all the rules that are effective during certain time periods before the new rules are adopted?  It seems that AQ doesn't keep copies of old rules after they are changed, other than what is in the EQC binders.  I was hoping to get electronic copies of our rules dating back to 2003 or so.  



Thank you!

Jill
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Statement of Need and Fiscal.doc

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



Chapter 340



Proposed Rulemaking



STATEMENT OF NEED AND FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT


New Source Review, Particulate Matter and Greenhouse Gas Permitting Requirements and Other Permitting Rule Updates 



The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) is proposing rules that would update New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration (NSR/PSD) for fine particles and greenhouse gases and make other permitting rule updates.



This form accompanies a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking



			Title of Proposed Rulemaking






			New Source Review, Particulate Matter and Greenhouse Gas Permitting Requirements and Other Permitting Rule Updates 





			Statutory Authority or other Legal Authority



Statutes Implemented






			ORS 468.020, 468A.025





			


			468.065, 468A.040, 468A.055, 468A.310





			Need for the Rule(s)






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  The proposed NSR/PSD rules for PM2.5 are needed to implement this program once the United States Environmental Protection Agency repeals the PM10 surrogate policy.  At that time, EPA rules will require states to update their PSD programs to include PM2.5.  The proposed rules would replace a temporary rule that was adopted on August 19, 2010 and expires on February 28, 2011.  The proposed rules differ from the temporary rules because EPA adopted different regulatory standards than anticipated; and DEQ has developed new options for program implementation.  


Greenhouse Gas Prevention of Significant Deterioration and Title V permitting:  The proposed rules for GHGs are needed in response to regulations promulgated by EPA that require states to update their PSD and Title V programs to include GHGs.  If EQC does not adopt these rules, Oregon will lose federal approval to implement the programs and could face sanctions.  Adoption of these rules will ensure that sources comply with federal GHG permitting requirements and help DEQ retain approval to implement the PSD and Title V programs.   



Small Scale Local Energy Projects: The proposed rule change for small scale local energy projects is needed to align Oregon’s administrative rules with Oregon’s statute (ORS 468A.040).  



Permitting Rule Update:  The proposed rules are needed because Oregon previously adopted EPA’s acid rain program rules by reference, and EPA has since made revisions to the federal acid rain program rules.  Oregon’s rules are now out of date.  The proposed rules would adopt the most current, updated federal acid rain program rules by reference.    





			Documents Relied Upon for Rulemaking 



 


			Federal Register / Vol. 75, No. 28 6827/ Thursday, February 11, 2010/ Implementation of the New Source Review (NSR) Program for Particulate Matter Less Than 2.5 Micrometers (PM2.5); Notice of Proposed Rulemaking To Repeal Grandfathering Provision and End the PM10 Surrogate Policy


http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-02-11/pdf/2010-2983.pdf


Federal Register / Docket ID No. EPA-HQ-OAR-2006-0605 / Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) for Particulate Matter Less Than 2.5 Micrometers (PM2.5) – Increments, Significant Impact Levels (SILs) and Significant Monitoring Concentration/Final Rule (SMC) http://www.epa.gov/nsr/documents/20100929finalrule.pdf


Interim Implementation for the New Source Review Requirements for PM2.5 (John S. Seitz, EPA, October 23, 1997)



http://www.epa.gov/ttn/nsr/gen/pm25.html


Federal Register / Vol. 75, No. 28 / Thursday, June 3, 2010 / Prevention of Significant Deterioration and Title V Greenhouse Gas Tailoring Rule; Final Rule


http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-06-03/pdf/2010-11974.pdf


Federal Register / Vol. 75, No. 170 / Thursday, September 2, 2010 /Action To Ensure Authority To Issue Permits Under the Prevention of Significant Deterioration Program to Sources of Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Federal Implementation Plan http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-02/pdf/2010-21706.pdf


Federal Register/Vol. 75, No. 170/Thursday, September 2, 2010/ Action To Ensure Authority To Issue Permits Under the Prevention of Significant Deterioration Program to Sources of Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Finding of Substantial Inadequacy and SIP Call http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-02/pdf/2010-21701.pdf


House Bill 2952 (2009):  http://www.leg.state.or.us/09reg/measpdf/hb2900.dir/hb2952.en.pdf 



Federal acid rain program rules in 40 CFR Parts 72, 75, and 76, available at: 



http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html   





			Requests for Other Options


			Pursuant to ORS 183.335(2)(b)(G), DEQ requests public comment on whether other options should be considered for achieving the rule’s substantive goals while reducing negative economic impact of the rule on business. 





			Fiscal and Economic Impact, Statement of Cost Compliance






			





			Overview 






			The proposed rules could have a fiscal and economic impact on approximately 1,256 permitted sources in addition to future applicants: 


Business Type



Business Size



Permit Type



Number



City/County Govt



Large



ACDP



42



City/County Govt



Large


Title V



2



State Government



Large


ACDP



22



State Government



Large


Title V



2



Federal Government



Large


ACDP



3



Federal Government



Large


Title V



1



Industrial Business



Large



ACDP



570



Industrial Business



Large



Title V



95



Estimated Number of Large Businesses Potentially Impacted



737


Business Type



Business Size



Permit Type



Number



Industrial Business



Small



ACDP



502



Industrial Business



Small



Title V



17



Estimated Number of Small Businesses Potentially Impacted



519


· 117 facilities in Oregon that are permitted under the Air Quality Division’s Title V Permit Program



· 1139 industrial facilities in Oregon that are permitted under the Air Quality Division’s Air Contaminant Discharge Permit (ACDP) program 


PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on about 386 small and large businesses subject to existing permitting requirements.  These businesses will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 emissions at the time of permit renewal or modification so DEQ can incorporate emission levels into permits.  DEQ will develop guidance to help minimize the impact.  Oregon’s other 870 permitted sources are on simpler permits that do not require calculation of emissions.  The fiscal and economic impact is primarily due to federal requirements, although a portion of the impact is caused by incorporating the federal requirements into Oregon’s unique NSR/PSD program.  Additionally, NSR and PSD is a case-by-case analysis, and because the type of pollution controls and computer modeling varies for each case, DEQ lacks available information to accurately estimate those costs.  However, DEQ acknowledges that the cost impact of NSR and PSD is typically significant.  The application fee alone for this type of permit is $42,000.  



Greenhouse Gas Prevention of Significant Deterioration and Title V program:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on about 386 small and large businesses subject to existing permitting requirements.  Businesses will be required to estimate GHG emissions for their permit renewals or modifications, using a process similar to their GHG reporting requirements.  DEQ will develop guidance to help minimize the impact.  The fiscal and economic impact is primarily due to federal requirements, although a portion of the impact is caused by incorporating the federal requirements into Oregon’s unique PSD program.


Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a positive economic impact for one or more small scale renewable energy sources that may benefit from the ability to obtain offsets from anywhere within a nonattainment area.  This benefit results from House Bill 2952 (2009), and is unchanged by this rulemaking.


Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Impacts on the General Public






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  DEQ does not anticipate any direct, negative fiscal or economic impacts from the proposed rules on the general public.  However, indirect fiscal or economic impacts to the public may occur through increased prices for services or products as a result of costs associated with additional control or process equipment that may be required if a source triggers NSR/PSD.  DEQ expects any such price increases to be small and lacks available information upon which it could accurately estimate potential increases.



PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  EPA adopted standards for PM2.5 based on their link to serious health problems ranging from increased symptoms, hospital admissions and emergency room visits to premature death for people with heart and lung disease. The proposed rules could create positive, direct economic benefits by reducing health care costs because the amount of PM2.5 emissions allowed from new or expanding large businesses will be reduced.  However, DEQ is unable to estimate those impacts for Oregon because it lacks available information to project the complicated connection between reductions in those pollutants and the costs of health care.   


Greenhouse Gas Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  Global warming may create public health problems that can have negative economic impacts. The proposed rules could create positive, direct economic benefits by reducing health care costs because the amount of greenhouse gas emissions allowed from new or expanding large businesses will be reduced.  However, DEQ is unable to estimate those impacts for Oregon because it lacks available information to project the complicated connection between reductions in those pollutants and the costs of health care. 


Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact on the general public as a result of the proposed rules.  



Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact on the general public as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Impacts to Small Business 



(50 or fewer employees –ORS183.310(10))


			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on 269 small businesses because they will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 and GHG emissions at time of permit renewal or modification so DEQ can incorporate emission levels into permits.  Additionally, proposed new facilities that would be large sources of PM2.5 and GHG pollution would also be subject to the rules, but DEQ lacks available information to project what new facilities may be proposed in the future.  These businesses have the option of assuming that PM2.5 emissions are the same as PM10 emissions (already included in their permits), eliminating any additional costs for reporting, recordkeeping or other administrative activities.  GHG emissions can be estimated using a process similar to their GHG reporting requirements.  The cost of these requirements varies by each business and DEQ lacks available information sufficient to accurately estimate these costs.    



DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on new sources and existing sources if they make a modification to their facility that would trigger New Source Review or Prevention of Significant Deterioration.  Additional costs could be incurred if the business had to add control equipment to meet control technology requirements.  Sources are also required to perform computer modeling for PM2.5 to ensure that the health standards are met and air quality in wilderness areas is not degraded.  Most of the costs are the result of federal requirements and do not change as a result of adding PM2.5 and GHGs to the list of regulated pollutants in Oregon.  Additionally, NSR and PSD is a case-by-case analysis, and because the type of pollution controls and computer modeling varies for each case, DEQ lacks available information to accurately estimate those costs.  However, DEQ acknowledges that the cost impact of NSR and PSD is typically significant.  The application fee alone for this type of permit is $42,000.  



Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  



Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Cost of Compliance on Small Business (50 or fewer employees –ORS183.310(10))


			a) Estimated number of small businesses subject to the proposed rule


			Currently 17 small businesses are required to hold Title V operating permits.  Of the 1,139 industrial facilities holding Air Contaminant Discharge Permits, 502 of them are small businesses.  Additionally, proposed new facilities that would be large sources of PM2.5 and GHG pollution would also be subject to the rules, but DEQ lacks available information to project what new facilities may be proposed in the future.  





			


			b) Types of businesses and industries with small businesses subject to the proposed rule


			There are several types of businesses and industries with small businesses that will be affected by the proposed rules.  These may include asphalt manufacturing; ammonia manufacturing; chemical manufacturing; coffee roasting; commercial bakeries; commercial boilers; crematories; educational institutions; electric power generation; furniture manufacturing; food processing; hospitals; iron and steel; natural gas and oil production and processing; petroleum refining; pipe coaters; printers; sand, rock and gravel operations; seed and grain companies; synthetic resin manufacturing; and wood products manufacturing.  





			


			c) Projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative activities required by small businesses for compliance with the proposed rule, including costs of professional services


			Additional costs for reporting, recordkeeping or other administrative activities are expected if the amendments are adopted.  These small businesses will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 and GHG emissions.  Businesses have the option of assuming that PM2.5 emissions are the same as PM10 emissions (already included in their permits), eliminating any additional costs for reporting, recordkeeping or other administrative activities.  





			


			d) The equipment, supplies, labor, and increased administration required by small businesses for compliance with the proposed rule


			Additional costs for equipment, supplies, labor or administration are expected if the amendments are adopted and a small business triggers NSR/PSD through facility modification or new construction.  


Most of the costs are the result of federal requirements and do not change as a result of adding PM2.5 and GHGs to the list of regulated pollutants in Oregon.  Such cost could include labor for employees or consultants to estimate emissions and prepare permit applications and labor for consultants to test stack emissions.  Additional costs could be incurred if the business had to add control equipment to meet control technology requirements.  Sources are also required to perform computer modeling for PM2.5 emissions to ensure that the health standards are met and air quality in wilderness areas is not degraded.  Additionally, NSR and PSD is a case-by-case analysis, and because the type of pollution controls and computer modeling varies for each case, DEQ lacks available information to accurately estimate those costs.  However, DEQ acknowledges that the impact of NSR and PSD is typically significant.  The application fee alone for this type of permit is $42,000.  





			


			e) A description of the manner in which DEQ involved small businesses in the development of this rulemaking


			Small businesses were invited to attend stakeholder meetings held to discuss proposed rule changes.  Stakeholder meetings allowed input on the proposed rules and also comment on the August 19 temporary rules.  DEQ sent an announcement of the meetings to all permitted facilities and people who expressed interest in air quality rulemakings. DEQ sent the announcement by postcards, email using Oregon’s GovDelivery system, a free e-mail subscription service that provides subscribers with automatic notices of updates to the Oregon DEQ Web page on topics they select, and posted the announcement on the DEQ website. DEQ provided two weeks to comment on a draft version of the fiscal and economic impact statement.  





			Impacts on Large Business



(all businesses that are not “small businesses” under ORS183.310(10))






			Currently 95 large businesses are required to hold federal Title V Operating Permits.  There are also 570 large businesses that hold state Air Contaminant Discharge Permits.  These permittees would be subject to the PM2.5 and GHG portions of the proposed rules.  Additionally, proposed new facilities that would be large sources of PM2.5 and GHG pollution would also be subject to the rules, but DEQ lacks available information to project what new facilities may be proposed in the future.    



PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on these sources because they will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 and GHG emissions at time of permit renewal or modification so DEQ can incorporate emission levels into permits.  These businesses also have the option of assuming that PM2.5 emissions are the same as PM10 emissions (already included in their permits), eliminating any additional costs for reporting, recordkeeping or other administrative activities.  GHG emissions can be estimated using a process similar to their GHG reporting requirements.  The cost of these requirements varies by each business and DEQ lacks available information sufficient to accurately estimate these costs.


DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on new sources and existing sources if they make a modification to their facility that would trigger New Source Review or Prevention of Significant Deterioration.  Additional costs could be incurred if the business had to add control equipment to meet control technology requirements.  Businesses are also required to perform computer modeling to ensure that the health standards are met and air quality in wilderness areas is not degraded.  Most of the costs are the result of federal requirements and do not change as a result of adding PM2.5 and GHGs to the list of regulated pollutants.  Additionally, NSR and PSD is a case-by-case analysis, and because the type of pollution controls and computer modeling varies for each case, DEQ lacks available information to accurately estimate those costs.  However, DEQ acknowledges that the cost impact of NSR/PSD is typically significant.  The application fee alone for this type of permit is $42,000.


Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  DEQ anticipates that there will be a positive economic impact for one or more small scale renewable energy sources because offsets are not available for sources that are located in remote parts of the nonattainment area.  Getting offsets elsewhere in the nonattainment area also benefits air quality since the offsets will come from near where the highest ambient concentrations are located.  



Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Impacts on Local Government






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  Currently 44 county and local government agencies are subject to air permitting regulations.  These permittees would be subject to the PM2.5 and GHG portions of the proposed rules.  Additionally, proposed new facilities that would be large sources of PM2.5 and GHG pollution would also be subject to the rules, but DEQ lacks available information to project what new facilities may be proposed in the future.


DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on these sources because they will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 and GHG emissions at time of permit renewal or modification so DEQ can incorporate emission levels into permits.  These government agencies also have the option of assuming that PM2.5 emissions are the same as PM10 emissions (already included in their permits), eliminating any additional costs for reporting, recordkeeping or other administrative activities.  GHG emissions can be estimated using a process similar to their GHG reporting requirements.  The cost of these requirements varies by each permittee and DEQ lacks available information sufficient to accurately estimate these costs.  


DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on local government agencies if they build new sources and or modify existing sources that would trigger New Source Review or Prevention of Significant Deterioration.  The costs would be similar to large businesses as mentioned above.    



Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  



Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ anticipates that there will be no fiscal and economic impact as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Impacts on State Agencies other than DEQ






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  Currently there are 24 state and 4 federal government agencies subject to air permitting regulations.  These permittees would be subject to the PM2.5 and GHG portions of the proposed rules.  Additionally, proposed new facilities that would be large sources of PM2.5 and GHG pollution would also be subject to the rules, but DEQ lacks available information to project what new facilities may be proposed in the future.  



DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on these sources because they will be required to make an initial estimate of PM2.5 and GHG emissions at time of permit renewal or modification so DEQ can incorporate emission levels into permits.  State and federal government agencies have the same options available to them as mentioned above for local government agencies.  The cost of these requirements varies by each permittee and DEQ lacks available information sufficient to accurately estimate these costs.


DEQ anticipates that there will be a negative fiscal and economic impact on state agencies other than DEQ if they build new sources and or modify existing sources that would trigger New Source Review or Prevention of Significant Deterioration.  The costs would be similar to large businesses as mentioned above.



State and federal government agencies would incur the same fiscal and economic impacts as local government agencies mentioned above.  





			Impacts on DEQ






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  Workload for DEQ will increase as a result of incorporating PM2.5 and greenhouse gases into permits.  If the PM2.5 and GHG thresholds for the New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration program are not adopted, there would be a significant workload impact on DEQ, because many more sources would become subject to NSR/PSD. This includes an increase in costs associated with issuing NSR/PSD permits.  



Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources:  Workload for DEQ will increase as a result of permitting one or more small scale renewable energy sources that may be affected by the proposed rules.  


Permitting Rule Updates:  Workload for DEQ should not change as a result of the proposed rules.  





			Assumptions






			PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration, GHG PSD and GHG Title V:  If the PM2.5 and GHG thresholds for the New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration program are not adopted, an indeterminate number of sources would subject to NSR/PSD for PM2.5 or GHG emissions.  The reason for this is because without establishing a significant emission rate as proposed by this rule, any increase in emissions of PM2.5 or GHGs by a source would trigger NSR/PSD.  Several hundred of these permits may need to be issued or modified creating significant workload issues.  





			Housing Costs


			DEQ determined that the proposed rule changes may have a negative impact on the



development of a 6,000 square foot parcel and the construction of a 1,200 square



foot detached single family dwelling on that parcel if the costs for additional control or process equipment are passed through by sources providing products and services for such development and construction. The possible impact appears to be minimal.  DEQ cannot quantify the impact at this time because the information available to it does not indicate whether the costs would be passed on to consumers and any such estimate would be speculative.





			Administrative Rule Advisory Committee


			Stakeholder meetings allowed input on the proposed rules and also comment on the August 19 temporary rules.  DEQ sent an announcement of the meetings to all permitted facilities and people who expressed interest in air quality rulemakings. DEQ sent the announcement by postcards, email using Oregon’s GovDelivery system, a free e-mail subscription service that provides subscribers with automatic notices of updates to the Oregon DEQ Web page on topics they select, and posted the announcement on the DEQ website. DEQ provided two weeks to comment on the fiscal and economic impact statement.  



DEQ did not use an Advisory Committee but held several meetings with stakeholders to discuss topics of interest to them. 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING, HEARING



A Statement of Need and Fiscal Impact accompanies this form.



Department of Environmental Quality______________ ______________________OAR Chapter 340_________



Agency and Division 









Administrative Rules Chapter Number



_Maggie Vandehey______________________________________   _______503-229-6878_______________


Rules Coordinator









Telephone



_811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204__________
       _____vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us


New Source Review, Particulate Matter and Greenhouse Gas Permitting Requirements and Other Permitting Rule Updates 



The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) is proposing rules that would update New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration (NSR/PSD) for fine particles and greenhouse gases and make other permitting rule updates.



HEARINGS


DEQ – Medford Regional Office



221 Stewart Avenue, Suite 201


November 16, 2010     6:00 pm              
Medford, OR 97501                                   
Tom Peterson




Hearing Date 

Time

Location




             Hearings Officer 



DEQ - Bend Regional Office


475 NE Bellevue, Suite 110
Bend, OR  97701


November, 17, 2010     6:00 pm              Conference Room                                       
Mark Fisher




Hearing Date 

Time

Location




             Hearings Officer 



DEQ Headquarters



811 SW 6th Ave


Portland, OR 97204


November 18, 2010    6:00 pm              
Room EQC-A 

                               
George Davis

           



Hearing Date 

Time

Location





Hearings Officer 








DEQ Salem Office



                                                              
750 Front Street, Suite 120



November 19, 2010    1:30 pm             
Salem                                              
        
Gary Andes




Hearing Date 

Time

Location





Hearings Officer 



Auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available at hearings upon advance request.




RULEMAKING ACTION



ADOPT:  OAR 340-224-0005


AMEND:  


OAR 340-200-0020, OAR 340-200-0025, OAR 340-200-0040, OAR 340-202-0010, OAR 340-202-0060, OAR 340-202-0210, OAR 340-215-0050, OAR 340-216-0020, OAR 340-216-0025,  OAR 340-216-0040, OAR 340-216-0052, OAR 340-216-0054, OAR 340-216-0056, OAR 340-216-0060, OAR 340-216-0064, OAR 340-216-0066, OAR 340-216-0070, OAR 340-216-0090, OAR 340-222-0042, OAR 340-222-0045, OAR 340-224-0010, OAR 340-224-0050, OAR 340-224-0060, OAR 340-224-0070, OAR 340-225-0020, OAR 340-225-0030, OAR 340-225-0045, OAR 340-225-0050, OAR 340-225-0060, OAR 340-225-0090, OAR 340-228-0300, OAR 340-246-0230


REPEAL:  NA


RENUMBER: NA


AMEND AND RENUMBER: NA


Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 468A.025


Other Authority:  NA


Stats. Implemented:  468.065, 468A.040, 468A.055, 468A.310


RULE SUMMARY



PM2.5 New Source Review/Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  This proposed rulemaking would adopt NSR/PSD rules for fine particles (PM2.5 or particulate matter less than 2.5 microns in diameter) adopted by a temporary rule on August 19, 2010.  The unexpired temporary rule will be repealed upon adoption of the final rule.  The proposed rule amendments align Oregon’s rules with federal requirements to allow DEQ to continue to implement the NSR/PSD program in Oregon. 



Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Prevention of Significant Deterioration:  DEQ is proposing rules that would update the PSD program to include greenhouse gases in response to regulations promulgated by EPA.  Additional proposed changes clarify existing requirements in Oregon’s NSR/PSD rules.  Adoption of the rules will allow DEQ to continue implementing the federally approved Prevention of Significant Deterioration program in Oregon.   



Small Scale Renewable Energy Sources: EPA requires states to have minor source construction approval programs, but gives states flexibility in how to do this.  Oregon’s minor source construction approval program basically applies major source NSR/PSD requirements to any source with emissions over the significant emission rate (including some areas where the Oregon SER is lower than the federal SER).  HB 2952 revised how the minor source construction approval program works for small scale local energy projects.  



Permitting Rule Updates:  DEQ is proposing to update the version of the federal acid rain program rules adopted by reference.  


These amendments, if adopted, will be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as a revision to the State Implementation Plan, which is a requirement of the Clean Air Act



To request additional information regarding this rulemaking or submit comments, please contact Jill Inahara, Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, ), 811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204, toll free in Oregon at 800-452-4011 or (503) 229-5001, or at AQFeb2011Rules@deq.state.or.us or fax at (503) 229-5675, or visit DEQ’s website http://www.deq.state.or.us/aq/permit/proposedRules.htm.  (If you do not receive an auto response to your emailed comments, contact staff listed above), 



5:00 p.m. November 24, 2010


Last day to receive public comments 


ORS 183.335(2)(b)(G), The Department of Environmental Quality requests public comment on whether other options should be considered for achieving the rule’s substantive goals while reducing negative economic impact of the rule on business.



____Signed copy on file with the Department_______________
__________Maggie Vandehey___________________


Signature and Date

Printed name



The Oregon Bulletin is published on the 1st of each month and updates the rule text found in the Oregon Administrative Rules Compilation. Notice forms must be submitted to the Administrative Rules Unit, Oregon State Archives, 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97310 by 5:00 pm on the 15th day of the preceding month unless this deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday when Notice forms are accepted until 5:00pm on the preceding workday.
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